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U.S. Department of Justice 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

  Washington, D.C. 20535  

 
September 6, 2018 

 
MR. JOHN GREENEWALD JR. 
SUITE 1203 
27305 WEST LIVE OAK ROAD 
CASTAIC, CA 91384  
 

FOIPA Request No.: 1413443-000 
Subject: DICK CHENEY INTERVIEW ON 
LEAK OF VALERIE PLAME’S IDENTITY  

 
Dear Mr. Greenewald: 
  

Records responsive to your request were previously processed under the provisions of the 
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).  Below you will find informational paragraphs relevant to your request.  
Please read each item carefully. 

 
Enclosed are 67 pages of previously processed documents and a copy of the Explanation of 

Exemptions.  This release is being provided to you at no charge. 
 
Please be advised that additional records potentially responsive to your subject may exist. If this 

release of previously processed material does not satisfy your information needs for this request, you may 
request an additional search for records.  Submit your request by mail or fax to – Work Process Unit, 170 
Marcel Drive, Winchester, VA  22602, fax number (540) 868-4997. Please cite the FOIPA Request Number 
in your correspondence.   

 
For your information, Congress excluded three discrete categories of law enforcement and national 

security records from the requirements of the FOIA.  See 5 U.S. C. § 552(c) (2006 & Supp. IV (2010).  This 
response is limited to those records subject to the requirements of the FOIA.  This is a standard notification 
that is given to all our requesters and should not be taken as an indication that excluded records do, or do 
not, exist. 

 
For questions regarding our determinations, visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website under “Contact Us.”  

The FOIPA Request Number listed above has been assigned to your request.  Please use this number in all 
correspondence concerning your request. 
 

You may file an appeal by writing to the Director, Office of Information Policy (OIP), United States  
Department of Justice, Suite 11050, 1425 New York Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001, or you  
may submit an appeal through OIP's FOIA online portal by creating an account on the following web 
site:  https://www.foiaonline.gov/foiaonline/action/public/home.  Your appeal must be postmarked or 
electronically transmitted within ninety (90) days from the date of this letter in order to be considered timely.  
If you submit your appeal by mail, both the letter and the envelope should be clearly marked “Freedom of 
Information Act Appeal.”  Please cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be 
easily identified. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.fbi.gov/foia
https://foiaonline.regulations.gov/foia/action/public/home


 

 
 
 You may seek dispute resolution services by contacting the Office of Government Information 
Services (OGIS) at 877-684-6448, or by emailing ogis@nara.gov.  Alternatively, you may contact the FBI’s 
FOIA Public Liaison by emailing foipaquestions@fbi.gov.  If you submit your dispute resolution 
correspondence by email, the subject heading should clearly state “Dispute Resolution Services.”  Please 
also cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be easily identified. 
 

Sincerely, 

 
David M. Hardy 
Section Chief, 
Record/Information 
  Dissemination Section 
Information Management Division 

Enclosure(s)  
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EXPLANATION OF EXEMPTIONS 

 

SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552 
 

(b)(1) (A) specifically authorized under criteria established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense or foreign 

policy and (B) are in fact properly classified to such Executive order; 

 

(b)(2) related solely to the internal personnel rules and practices of an agency; 

 

(b)(3) specifically exempted from disclosure by statute (other than section 552b of this title), provided that such statute (A) requires that the 

matters be withheld from the public in such a manner as to leave no discretion on issue, or (B) establishes particular criteria for withholding 

or refers to particular types of matters to be withheld; 

 

(b)(4) trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained from a person and privileged or confidential; 

 

(b)(5) inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law to a party other than an agency in litigation with 

the agency; 

 

(b)(6) personnel and medical files and similar files the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy; 

 

(b)(7) records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes, but only to the extent that the production of such law enforcement records 

or information ( A ) could reasonably be expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings, ( B ) would deprive a person of a right to a 

fair trial or an impartial adjudication, ( C ) could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy, ( D ) 

could reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of confidential source, including a State, local, or foreign agency or authority or any 

private institution which furnished information on a confidential basis, and, in the case of record or information compiled by a criminal law 

enforcement authority in the course of a criminal investigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful national security intelligence 

investigation, information furnished by a confidential source, ( E ) would disclose techniques and procedures for law enforcement 

investigations or prosecutions, or would disclose guidelines for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions if such disclosure could 

reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law, or ( F ) could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any 

individual; 

 

(b)(8) contained in or related to examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of an agency responsible for 

the regulation or supervision of financial institutions; or 

 

(b)(9) geological and geophysical information and data, including maps, concerning wells. 

 

SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552a 

 

(d)(5) information compiled in reasonable anticipation of a civil action proceeding; 

 

(j)(2) material reporting investigative efforts pertaining to the enforcement of criminal law including efforts to prevent, control, or reduce crime 

or apprehend criminals; 

 

(k)(1) information which is currently and properly classified pursuant to an Executive order in the interest of the national defense or foreign 

policy, for example, information involving intelligence sources or methods; 

 

(k)(2) investigatory material compiled for law enforcement purposes, other than criminal, which did not result in loss of a right, benefit or 

privilege under Federal programs, or which would identify a source who furnished information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity 

would be held in confidence; 

 

(k)(3) material maintained in connection with providing protective services to the President of the United States or any other individual  pursuant 

to the authority of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3056; 

 

(k)(4) required by statute to be maintained and used solely as statistical records; 

 

(k)(5) investigatory material compiled solely for the purpose of determining suitability, eligibility, or qualifications for Federal civilian 

employment or for access to classified information, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who furnished 

information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence; 

 

(k)(6) testing or examination material used to determine individual qualifications for appointment or promotion in Federal Government  service 

the release of which would compromise the testing or examination process; 

 

(k)(7) material used to determine potential for promotion in the armed services, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the  person 

who furnished the material pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence. 
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05/08/2004 

(U) RIC~~~ B. CHENEY, Vice President or the United 
States, Date of Birth: 1/30/41, U;sAlJ: I was interv.lev:cd 
in his office at the Fhite House, 1600 Pennsylvania !>.venue, m:, 
Washington, DC. Special counsel Patrick Fitzgerald, Department of 
Justice, also participated in the intervie.w. Vice President Cheney 
was represented by Terrence 0' Don."'lell and Emmet T. Flood of the la"; 
finn of Wil1iams and Connolly, 725 12th Street, Nrl, 1-'iashingtcn, DC. 
Vice President Cheney was familiar with the nature of the 
investigation and provided the following information: 

(U) At. the outset of the inter·view, the Vice Pres~den~ 
aovJ.sed that, like all employe:es in the White House, he had been 
directed by the Presidcn~ to cooperate in the Departr.·.er.t of Justice 
(DOJ) investigation cf the matter involving the alleged lC:"ak of 
classified informatio:1 to ne-.. :spaper columz1ist Robert No\·ak. Vice 
President Cheney advised that he would cooperate with the 
investigation and provide as much infoiT.ation as he could, 
consistent with the Frc~sider.t' s directive. However, the Vice 
President added that. any matters which might arise during the 
course of the interview .,.:hich, :.n his judgment, fall outside ::>f the 
scope of the inves:igation may require him to exercise a privilege 
not to answer certain questions, particularly these that relate to 
private conversations he may have bad '<lith the P.r:e~nder,·.:.. I:. Lho:se 
situations, the Vice Fl'esident advised that he would consuJ L ·,,ith 
David Addington, Cm:ns(~] to the Office cf the Vice PreddEc;-;t (CVP), 
who would be waiting nPa:::by for consultation in the eve~t any s:--:ch 
instances arise. Special Counsel Fitzgerald sug3ested that the 
inter\.rie\IJ proc::e.ed ar~~ .. thE-. parties could addreS-s any ~otent ic.~ 
issL:es when, and if, tLey arose. 

(U) The Vic0 President a~vised that he has no idea ~~c 
rr.ay have rc.ade the: un<;.u':.borized disclosure to nev:spape:r cc} urm1: s: 
Eobert Novak of infot\r.aticm identify::.ng Valerie 1\il s:::m, tl'l·~ v.i fe cf 
former Ambassador Joe l'iilso:1, as a CIA employee. He does n:::t know 
of any other :~:eporters w!1o may have been provided this ini:cnn;;,~ icL 
before July J4, 2C03. l·ihile he assumed people talked ah:~·~1· th~ 
issue with the press after the article appeared, he did not k~nw o~ 
anyone who had to1d hirr cf any discussions on that iseJc v:i t!1 
reporters even after July 14, 2003. No o~e has e~er :old h1~ that 
they talked to any otlv:'r repcn:ers ar:d provided the ::nfcnJ.<-,ti:n tc 

----·---~-----~---- ----~------·-- ----------

s/e/04 

[---. __ . ·- --·-- D•t< d,,,_.,_cd __ 5_/_· e __ ._r_n_-~4~~====~~-
Thh d:·C\l:m~:-. .. ~(Y.ltl.~n::. ~dilitt rtC-;)mtntfld!.·.i~:u n<:H c:Y:-i\:IU!i~')n~ of tht nr~ h ~s ...:.! pr~~-erty of \he FE~ h!".·:. \S \\)a.ftt' ~.:.:. )<:U' af:t1i~·,' 

it tnd its c:•olents 2.~e rwt t..J bt dutnb·..:t~d outs1de }'~>~: tgen~J· 

~ 

b6 
b 7C 

b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 



. fo-)0~.10+95) 

Per OGA 

Richard B. Cheney 2 
,hgc --~-

.Oo 5/8/04 
---------------------------------------

them about Mrs. Wilson's employment. Furthermore, he has no 
personal )mov:ledge of anyone having provided this information to 
Robert. Ncvak, or any other reporter, and he has never been advised 
by anyone: to that effect. 

~The Vice President advised that he first learned 
about former Amt:·assador Joseph liiilson when news reports surfaced 
in approximately J:.~ay and June 2003 about an unnamed ex-envoy who 
had trav~led to Niger to investigate intelligence reports that the: 
Government of Iraq had attempted to p·..1rchase yellowcake uranium 
trow. Nio:c:r. In fact, 11:hen the Vice PresidQnt first heard of this 
trip, he did not lr.!1ov: th<:: actual identity of the ex-envoy, but only 
becam"" av:are of his identity at some point later in time. He also 
recalled that early media reports had suggested that the Ambassaior 
had been sent on the fact-finding mission at the request of the 
OVP, which was news to the Vice President because he was not aware 
of such c; trip. The Vice President advised he recc.lled ma}:ing an 
ini tiaJ inquiry for intelligence about the alleged transaction, oz-

l::y the Iraqis to purchase the fl.·o:n Kiger, during a 

had hea:::..·d the: information about the 
"·as f~·::Jm a New York Times column written by 
appo:dmiltcly Nay 2003. 

L~The Vice President could not recall whether the 
Hilson trip vme discussed during any o: the visits he made to the 
CIA v:i t:h h.:..s Chief of: Staff I. Lewis "Scooter" Libby v:hen they met 
with intelligence analystE to discuss various icsues such as 
"''ec-r:··:::ns o: Tass destructi:::·n, China or other matters. These issues 
usu~lly were discussed ~s part of a prepared age~da. He said it is 
pcssi!::ole that 'c.he trip by Wils':ln may haYe be<o>!l dis<_"\lssed, but he 
cc·.1ld not Fpe,..:i fically remember. He also advi s<:-d. th.c:.t he cc;.uld r.ot 
recall \'>hether or not he and Libby made a v.:..sit to the cu ... ir. t-~arch 
'2003, nor co\.:.ld he recall an appearance by fcrn,er Ambassadcr Wils~:.n 
on Cl.:N in Hc-.rch 2003. The Vice President could not remember any 
reaction hr: t-.ad to the r-:xistcf article at the t imr:.: it v:as 
published. 

iU) He also remembered Washin?t:.on Pest r·ep;:;~-ter h'altez 
Pin:-u1: W2<:'::l' a sim:.lar article, subsequent to the r:ristof column, 
about an e;.:-envcy's lTip t::::> Niger, nakir:g the sarne aEsertion, 
namely tts: :he Vice President had signed off on Wilso~·s mission 
to Niger. Ir: p~,epa:rat10:1 for· tha:: article, P1r.cus may have called 
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the OVP making inquiries about the role of the Vice Pl-esident, but 
Pincus would not have spoken directly with the Vice President. The 
Vice President does not, as a matter ot practice, speak directl)· to 
journalists, but allows OVP ::taff memben: to respond to media 
inquiries. He does occasionally appear on television talk shows, 
but that is the extent of hiE' interactions with journalists. 

M The Vice Precident also had no recollection of 
discussing this matter at a meeting on 6/10/03 he attended v.;ith 
[)i:rectC)r of Central Intelligen~~uf": _____ l ___ n ____ ' _____ r ____ l ____ r-__ • __ e ____ o ____ r __ -~e Tenet and CIA Co'...lntez: 
Proliferation DivisionManager_ J 

-\M When asked about tl-.e Administrations efforts to 
research W~lsons mission, the Vice Presjdent advised that around 
the time of the initial media reports, exact date not recalled he 
spoke to DCI t d'r ctl · ~ th tele · o l' e 
his office 

ac:v1sE:: 
line from hiE office enables him to make a direct 

'--:~---:-t_.o various individuals in the national security 
apparatus, includinq the Se:cretar.ies of Defense· Sta'.:..e and CIA 
Director Tenet. I I 

I Vice 
L;.-F~r~c~s~~~ d(e::-:n:-:t~~c~ hc~n::-:"e::-:}~ .• -b~e~ ll-::c~.,~.c::-:; d:r-~t~h~c:.-:::t:--::a:-llrlor---c~1-r_--::t~ h .1-::E:-, -:c.:l"-:-l -::s~c:-u-:s:-:G::-:1-:c::-, "-, ~~o~.._.~c~u-rred 
dur1ng a single telephone ccnvcrsation that he had with DCI Tenet. 
The Vice President described the tone c~ his conversation with DCI 
Tenet as co~dial, however, he had a sense that the DCJ was 
defensive and ernbarras:=ed abc-:Jut the issue and had n::·t knm·:n ~<;hat 
\>.'as going on with regards to this rniss.icn. Tile V:c<:: President 
based this J atter asserUon or: tht- tcne 2.nd terq:oerarne:1t UBed l'Y t.he 
DCI in the conversation, which was unch3racteristir fo~ Tenet. 

t.U) The Vice Pl-eside,,t car:n:Jt recall :f he Tn'="r~t:.oned the 
content of his conversation ,..,,.i ·~h DCI Tenet to :Jlbby, but :-,e stated 
that if he would have sha:::-ed it with anyone, it would havo;; bt;:e:; 
Libby. He probably v.'culd not !-.avE sho.:r·:::d this infcnratic:~ >ntl-. 
Cathie Marti~ or anyone else frcrn the ovr staff. 
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(U) The Vice President has no recollection of reading or 
hearing about a Kristof article published 6/13/03 about the ex­
envoy's trip, nor does he recall an article about it in the l':ew 
Republic magazine dated 6/19/03. With respect to any press 
inquiries about the trip that may have been made by 'i'ialter Pincus 
in preparation for his June 2003 article, the Vice President said 
any such inquiries would ha·-.re gone to either Libby or Cathie 
Martin. H::>'..:ever, he does not kno-w the specifics of any inquiries 
which were made by Pincus. 

lU) He first became aware of Joe ~ilson's editorial ln 
the New York Times on either 7/6/03, the day it ":as publiched, 
either by personally reading it in Wyoming, or during the return 
flight to Washington. The Vice President explained. that he had 
traveled to Jackson Hole, Wyoming for the holiday weekend and 
carmot recall if he read the !Jew York Times editorial when he waE 
on the ground in Wyoming, or returning on the flight to Washington 
on 7/6/03, or when he got back to Washington, in which case he may 
not have.read the editorial until the next day. Vice President 
Cheney explained that he has a subscription to tbe New Ycrk Times 
in 'Nyoming, but the newspaper is sometimes delivered late ar:d it: 
may not have arrived in time for his departure. He did not Eee 
Joseph \'lils:::n' s appearan:::e on Meet the Press or. television t.hat 
Sunday, 7/6/03. 

\~His initial reaction to the v;ilEon article was hiE 
sense thaC it was "amateur hour" out o.t the Cil,. Accordin:; to tl:e 
article, \'lilson claime~ tha: he'd been sent or: a.s:signnent by tbe 
CIA, dirc;c~ly implying it was done at thS' :t.-equcst of: the \7ice: 
President. t-1orecver, i'i.Dsons fact-finding mission did not c.ppec.r 
to be up to professional trade-craft standards in~smuch as ~1lson 
did not review the relevant documents, did ~at execute a 
confident ic.l ity :requirement, and he apparently returned "''l t);c_,ut 
filing a written report cf his f1ndings. In facl, the Vice 
President stated that he'd learned more details about Wilson's trip 
and its purpose frorr. the New York Times than he'd been able to get 
from tl:e CIA. Vice President Cheney said \~:dso.r;s July 6 article 
o;.:as disturbing, in part because it referred to information a.::ising 
out of confidential meetinos with his dailv briefers. He was ~os~ 
disturbed be~ause of the false irr.plica':ior: of t!:e OVPs role: 1n the 
trip. especially s1nce all he knev.• about the r.la'ct.er was that he'd 
made a lr=gitimate inqui:): of a CIA briefer regarding Nige:- <-,nd Il-ac; 
in February 20D2, and it was nc·v.' be:in9 made tc· look a::: if Le'd 
personally eent Kilson on the trip. 
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(U) ThE.: Vice President is relatively certain he spoke tc 
someone about the article, but he cannot recall exactly ~ho it was. 
He remembered thc.t there were 2. number of other matte:t:s going on 
that wee~:. particularly the controve1:sy over the 11 1f word:::•· in t.he 
Preaider.t's State of the Union (SOTU) address, and assertions made 
in the British Hhite Paper- in the Fall of 2002, about Irao's 
efforts to purchase yellowcake uranium_ He recalled the week 
culminated with DCI Tenet's statement released to the media on 
Friday, July ll th regarding the SOTU controversy_ DCI Tene·" ~· 
statement lr..nocked down some of the claims made by ~'lilson· zJoout biG 
trip, including th9 assertion that the Vice President had sent him. 

(l;) RetUl-ning to the 7/6/03 New YorkTi:-nes ediU,?ia.:_ l::y 
Wilson, the Vice Fresident recalled that he tore it out of the 
news~aper. When shm..n a copy of the Wilson editorial v:i th 
handwritten notes on it, the Vice President acknowledged L}1at the 
handwriting was his. Though he has no specific recollection of 
when he •·:rote thEo r:cten on the upper margin of the edi tori;-,:., the 
Vice President believed it \>:as probably contemp::>raneous v:i tb the 
tirne be read the cciitcrial. He stated that it was his normal 
practice tc· rn3kc such notes and underlin~ relevant or inpc-:::.tar:t 

·portions of ne· . ..-s an::icles at the same: time he rec-,:i t.hc:T1, s:- h-::: 
suspects that was the case with this article. 

\U) :~ nurinq the intervie·w, the Vice Pl'esident 1-e.-~C' 2.loud 
t.l1;;(~ ll:)cl~"Ofnec p:;itions oi the Wils::>n editorial, ovr Bat.~::: Sta:nf. 
Number 1595, and discussed certain part£. Fo:t eY..a'l:r::·1c, h-:: i:zo.d 
underliced and read aloud that part of the Wilson c~itoriaJ that 
state:l, " ... :t t ""'O'.Jld be r~xceedingly difficult fol- Nige:;.· to tro?.nsfcr 
uraniu~ to Iraq.• In discussing thic portion of tte e~itcri~:. the 
Vice President cta:ed that such a tranEfer had alreadv hapTe~ed 
or.ce before. Therefore, although what rlilsc·n v:as ~~a·/.r1g r::·i~~h~ be 
accurate, i.e that ~uch a transfer would be difficult, it did not 
mean that lt could not occur. He said he was struck by ttc thought 
as he read the vlilson editorial that t}lis alterm:Jt bv vlil.sc·r. and the 
CIA tc investigate the ictelligente re Iraq aniNig~= was net 
really a s>:O::ious e::;terprise. Once again, the Vice P=e.sider.'.. cited 
as an e.xc:unple the -..:nderlined portion of the article -..:here:L fcrmc:r 
Arnbassadcr l•;j 1E:::::} v,:-c:-c that, "_ .. I have every confideu:::;E: that the 
ac$we-r- I pn:n:ided ,,:as circulated to the npprop~:iate offi:::~.ds 
.,.:it}:in our g:-vE:r-nmenl:." The Vice President slated ti:o::: L:d not 
happened sc he quest icneci. again the "se:::-iousness" cf tbi s- e:~ 'C.'rL by 
Wilson and the CIA. 
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{U) The Vice President also read aloud the handwritten 
notes he had made in the upper margin of the editorial. He 
co:nmented that his notation reading, "Or did his 'tdfe send him on a 
junket?" was written as he recalled the earlier statement ma.de to 
him br DCI Tenet that the ex-envoy's wife worked in the Unit that 
sent him. Vice President Cheney also noted that he thought it was 
strange that Joe \'lilson did his investigative ;..·ork pro bono. 

{U) Regarding the editorial which he cut out of the 
paper, Vice President Cheney advised that it. \'las his normal 
practice to carry such documents around with him for a fe.,.,, days and 
then place them in his ''out" box when he v:as finished -v;ith them. He 
cannot recall if he discussed the underlined portions of the 
editorial v:ith anyone, but he probably did. After he placed the 
article in his "out" box, he does not kno...- whatever happened to it, 
nor did he ask for any specific treatment or follow-up with respect 
to his handwritten questions on the nev.•spaper. 

(U) The Vice President advised that between the time of 
. the publicatior: of the Wilson editoriaJ on au1y 6, 2003, and the 
publication of the Novak editorial eight. days lat.er, he does not 
recall having any discussions about Wilson 1 s \d fe o:~ rlll so:1' s tri:r_, 
.... :ith e.:. ther DCI Gecrge Tenet or Deputy DCI John t-lcLaughl in. He 
does :ro:::call at one p:)int "gigsing" Tenet and/or f>~cLaughl in atcut 
vett.:.r:? a separate, unrelated intelligence rn!tter by sarcastically 
suggesting to them that perhaps they o~ght to send Joe Wilson to 
check it out. The Vice President stated that the issue of Valerie 
'Nilson 1 s possible involvement in sending he:r husband to l-ager ;.;as 
just n~·t a big deal and did not become one untiJ after the 
p~1bl icht ion of the Novak editorial. 

~However, \dth respect to inquiries cf the CIA the 
'-lice fre~:ncier.t does recall at some ooint in time I I 

I He 
a..,.h_e_g_a_n ___ ...,h,...,1-.-e-x---~----.,..la-_..,..i_n..,..i-ng---____ ..,..t..-h-a~-+--:J: ;·jj;:;ii~u;rl[Ii];"J·~ '"'~nL:i t-~· ,.,ll,1:::::::::1 Mi!£t.to~~~;u~!:n];.l•c~--l:iJ~ tw"i, :lJ:;oO:~c:i:. a1I: t~~d----, 
in hie· briefina bindr,r.ll 

1..._~----"':"""--:---:--:----:-------::--:-~---:-~:--::---~-~~le stated t J1a t 11e was 
of the identity of hi s briefer at.,· ....:;.t;..;h.;;;;c=......;;.t..;;l""'n""le'-',;......;;b""u;;;.t.......,.l:.:.1 .... e __ ., 
Dave Ter had 1 eft the posit i or: f .... _ ___,:--:--:-----:---:--::--:'1 

f 
the briefer involved ~ould have probably been 

r Craig Schmall. 
1.'-------....1 
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.. ................ ··············· · ···· ·····~ In order to clarify this matter and to refresh the 
Vice Presiaent 1 s recollection, he was sho~~ a series cf three sets 
of documents which had been s~nt via fax to his office on 6/9/03 1 

OVP Bates Stamp numbers 1445 through 1465 for set #1. The Vice 
President initially did not rec.ognize the documents which contained 
as a cover sheet .a memorandum dated 6/9/03 from John Hannah, the 
subject of which was Information ~ CIA Paper on Purported Iraq­
Niger U~anium Deal. The Vice President advised that he did not 
specifically recognize the documents so he epent several minutes . 
perusing th~m. The Vice President . then made several comments about 
the documen~s, including the fact that the documents confirmed that 
he had asked questions abo~t the purported Iraq/Nige ranium deal 

Hi) ... . . r; a h~i ~~nq in Fp=~~7 ~;:~~~~!~,~~~~T~. 
0

:o:~ e 0 ~=:n s ;]~~~de~t B~:~ul~~d ;b.?a~~i[av.:::.~~~·r!~~~~r~:"~.k~·f~~c~he 
Per OGA compilation pf documents related to the issue. 

tSI l, ,I 

~~The Vice Preside.nt was asked specifically about the 
(tH document Jiar OVP Bates stamp Number 1450, entitled "Purported 

,
1 Iraqi attempt to get -Uranium from Niger." _The Vice President 

advised, he could not recall · reading or seeing this particular 
document. In reviewing it, the Vice President specifically 

~~!~~:~;~:~~~~~:~~~;!~~~!~!:;.t:::::;::·f;f~·::~ttl the 

Per OGA paragraph, the Vice President related that this paragraph concerned 
the written report and debriefing of Joe Wilson after his return 
f.rom Niger. The Vice Presit;ient was then asked to revi:·''~ the pase 
of the same document containing OVP Bates Stamp number 1456 which 
contained the hand printed notation, "Did CIA have it in their 
document?" The Vice President advised he did not recognize the 
printing . 

. · -
fU) d~~l,l~~~~~ ~~r~~ ~~~e B:~:=i~~~~ w~~n!~~~ l~~~i~~~o~~~h l:B~~t ~~e 

Vice President commented that this set was basically a reformatting 
of the document he had previously reviewed "Purported Iraqi attempt 
to get uranium from Niger.M The Vice President was directed to 
OVP Bates Stamp number 1475, a document which contained the same 
paragraph number~ as the previous document. This particular 
document contained ~nderlining of certain portions of the paragraph 
and an asterisk in the left hand margin. The Vice President 
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advised that he did ~ot complete the underlining and th~ asterisk, 
nor does he have any idea who may have done so. 

~ ""· 
~The Vice -President was then shown a two page document 

-dated Marcili-?;'2002 beari~g OVP Bates Stamp numbers 1552 and 1553. 
The Vice President reviewed it and advised he recognized it as the 
Wilson debrief document. The Vice President advised that he first 
saw this docU.ment_more than one year after it -was written1 

recalling that wae around the time the Wilson story began 
developing in the summer of 2003, either in May, June, or July; 
The Vice President recognized his handwriting of the word 11 Wilson 10 

at the top right hand side of the document. The Vice President also 
believed he und~rlined that portion of paragraph two because he 
believed it raised a- "red flag, 11 seeming to show that the former_ 
Niger Prime Minister Mayaki had been approached about commercial 
relations with lraq which the former Prime Minister believed meant 
yellowcake uranium sales. The Vice President could not recall if 
he read this document prior to the publication of.Joseph Wilson 1 s 
editorial on 7/6/0~ in the New York Times. 

f~The Vice Pre~ident was then shown a two page-document 
contairringOVP Bates Stamp Numbers 1_589 and 1590. The Vice 
President was advised that OVP Bates Stamp number 1599 was missing 
and apparently may have not been included with the original 
production. The Vice President advised that he believed that this 
document also waa a reformatting of the document he had previously 
reviewed, namely .the Wilson udebrief." - -The Vice President advised 
that it looks like __ his hal,l-dwriting of the name "Joe Wilson" .at the 
top of this document. He has no idea why he receivedthe document 
in a different format from the previous one, indicating its 
possible the other one may have been lost . 

~~c~~:~~~ ~i~;~~~~' B~~!s v~~=rn~r~~~:~; ~~: 1 s~~:u:h s~~ 9~~ The 
Vice President remarked that this was another copy of the document 
containing numbered p~ragraphs that he had previously reviewed. 
7'he Vice President was directed tq QVP Bates .Stamp number 1784, 
which contained that part of the document marked paragraph six. 
The Vice President noted that '1Joe Wilson~ was printed in the 
margin to the left of the paragraph while a handwritten notation 
which may have said "WilE?on" was just below it. The Vice President 
advised that neither the printed portion or the handwritten portion 
was done by him. The Vice President advised that it was possible 
that the handwritten portion containing the word 11 Wilsonn may have 
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been written by Scooter Libby, but the Vice President did not 
believe the printed notation was done by Scooter. 

the 

ongress ana t .e 
As mentioned 

above, t 1e V1ce President could not recall specifically when this 
"'as completed, but he believes it may have been af-:er riilson 's trip 
to Niger became public and questions were raised about the Vice 
President's involvement in sending Wilson en the trip. He also 
recalled th~t he believes the CIA report produced from a debriefing 
of former Arbassador rii lson after he returned from Niger ...,.aE the 
only document produced which reported the resultE of Wilson's trip. 
And although there was allegedly "wide disseminat:ion" of this 
document in the intelligence community, the Vice Pn.!sident had 
never read it at the tinv::: it was purpor::.edly wideJ y disserr.ir:at.r=d. 

(U) Because cf the intense interest in Wilson's trip 
after his 7/6/03 editorial was p~blished, the Vice President 
speculateC: that may have been the period when he sa-..: tr.is report 
for tbe first. timE. HE characterized the earl :i. cr media int er~'•t't at 
the time of the Pincus and Kristof articles us lesf:; intense. 
However, because there was so much developing controverEy at the 
time, includina the "16 words" issue, which was related to the 
rlilso:-; episode- t.o some extent, he was not certain when l:e :revit-·e:'.:'d 
this repo~·t. 

(U) The Vice PreGider.t reiterated that he docs not tc.J.:.c 
incoming calls from the media. F-outine press inquirieE -..;ould l~ave 
qone to Cathie Martin, while some of those involvina more 
~ubstantive matters, particularly in the area of in~elligence a1~d 
national security, would have likely been handled by Scooter Libby. 
He provided press guidance to both of them at times and, though he 
can't recall any specific advice he gave in the May/Jun~ 2003 time 
frame, he genera 11 y "-'CYJld have advised them of the~ foll ;y,.:in? pc:: ntE 
regarding the Wilson trip to Niger: 

l. He mad<:> leaitimate intelliqc:nce inquiriee c.bcut 
alleged Iraq/Niger uranium transactions~ 

2. He did not relect o:r send fo"-·rr.er A:--·,2-cssad:::T \·:ilscr: en 
the fact-!inding ~ission to Niger. 
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3. He had never been briefed on the proposed trip, nor 
\O:as h~ bri~fed afte!" former knb'"'osu.dor \olilsc:~ rE:;turned (rom l\is:er. 

4. The finding£ c;nd written report o::.: t he t.rip \>.'Ere. not 
provided tc him until after the Wilson trip became public in 2003. 

(U) F,egarding the cont::-o· .... ·erf;y over th~ "lG wc>rds" in the 
SOTU, thE Vi~e Presider.t advised that in his n:iild he could not drav: 
a distincti on between the inquiries on the issue before the 
publication of the Wilson editorial and after th~ publication cf 
theo \hl s~ :> edi torial. 

· ~'The Vice President was t hen provi d ·:-d n series cf 
c1 c.sEi f ied-. C:.oc·Jn~r::1ts rr.arked v.•i th OVP Bates Starr:? llurr.bers 1.29 
throug!: E< . . but did not include all sequentj_all;,' num..."ered 
document£ i~ between. These documents were CIA cables related to 
fonr:er A:rri::>.::ssador WilsoD 1 s trip to Niger. The Vice: Prcsiden~ was 
asked spe:;oj ::.cally about these documents v;i t h !3ates Starrp numbers 
147-48, lG2, and 165. The Vice Preside:1t ad,-i!>E:>d he did not 
recogniz .;: any of the Cll>. dccuments or reca)} hav i n? seen any o f 
them b<:> f c-:·E:- . 

(C' Vice President Cheney was then UE~sd i f he discussed 
ArrJ:>ass ac:,:.·> \·; i }son or Valerie 1hlson v:ith 8pscifi:::- 11hi te: Huus~ 
s l~ aff. r~-=: ::; <nding \o:hether or ne t. he discusscC. E.H.lier of the Wilsons 
vJi th Eri c E::k. lr.,:>.n, c urrent . .e.mbass ador to TurkE:y, t1·1e Vice P:::-"=sident. 
-advised t};<;t. if Edelman was, at the time, inYol·;eo ir: tL <: 
operation~ ~> f the Na t ionc l Se curity Cctmci l unde: ~- Sc::Jo tu· Lii:·by , it. 
was Possibl.t- he dis c ussed t.h':' \'lilsons ·..:ith Edeh·.~-, ~ 1 . b '.lt bE:! ":a s 
un::n.1~e: a ~~ ou:: whe t he r Ed'? l man "''as still jn viashingl o n. I n a ny event, 
he has n~:, "~ pc-c1 fj c n:•r.oll !"C~.· i O!l of any such rii sctH:iS:i :·m. Tl1 c: Vice 
Pres::.d":'r. · ~- r. id t!1e sRrne 1-:ou~. C: bf- true f en· !:ei} f <.:;ts} , i.~ Vo'nite: H:.•USE:' 
staff~ : · v:L ··~. Lc::::cHlSe of his j ob, migh'.: h .:r,,e bc,c;-, in\· c- lvc:: in such e: 
disc-.Is Eic: . , ~l!~Juoh the Vice f-n;si.dent lvtd no ctx:ci fie n :=-cll e ction 
of anv c1:i ~ cussior1 with Pa t e:. Vice FreEident C~. c". nr.::v can recall r1o 
other. r~i r:: cuss ions reoardino ~he '\Hlsons ··:itt ei thei· DC I Te11et o::: 
DDCI fvlcC la·...:ghlin except for the previously ment icnE:dc=Jtelephcne b2 
conversntJ OD, and the occasion when he gigged Tcn~L over Joe 
WilsonE a~F i Etance. Fin~lly, he does not recall h&vi ng ~ 
ccnver~ ~t ~on ~ith the President about the ~i lson s . 

( o :r By con trast, thr: Vice Pres-ident adv i s ul th,'1t 1,;::-,i te 
Eouse e ~pl oyPe Dean McGrath was more in~olve~ i~ tl1e adm~njstrative 
espectE o f the Council eo he probably did not ~ iF~:Jss th~ ~ilEcns 
with hirn . ':'i:e Vice P:~:esident also advi:::e:: tl:at l~SC staffer Jotn 
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Hannah was primarily involYed in issues relating to the Niddle 
East, which included Iraq and -..•eapons of mass destruction. However, 
Vice President Cheney believed it was possible he might have 
discussed the Wilsons with Hannah, but he did not think it was 
likely. 

(U) Regarding his press secn::tary Cathie Martin, the Vice 
President was sure he had discussed Joe Wilson with her but he had 

·no recollection of ever discussing Valerie Wilson with her. He has 
no recollection of Cathie ~artin entering his office at some point 
while Scooter lJibby v:as pi-esent and advising both of them that 
Joseph Wilson's wife was employed by the CIA. He also has no 
recollection of learning of an episode when the ClJ', apparently v:as 
upset that NBC News reporter Andrea Mitchell and CBS repol.-ter David 
t-lartin had publicly reported on a conflict between the rihite House 
and the CIA relative to the SOTU "16 words.« It was reported that 
the CIA was being blamed by White House staffers for the mistake 
and that Steven Hadley of the NSC had criticized Cathie Martin for 
the tension that surfaced between the CIA and the White House over 
the rep:Jrt. The Vice President advised he was not aware of that 
tension, but he was aware of a struggle between the White House and 
the CIA wl1ile they were both working to disseminate George Te~et's 
explanation of the "16 wordsu controversy. 

(U) Regarding Defense Secretary Donald Rumsfeld and 
Deputy Sefense Secl.-etary Paul v;olfowit z I the Vice President advised 
that he did not ever discuss either Joseph Wilson or Wilsons wi~e 
with ei~her of theD. The Vice President stated that the identity 
of Vale::-ie \'i.i }son anc her ernplo:ttnent waE not high on his rudc:r 
screen and he:::- employment with the CIP. and relaLionship with Joe 
WilEon did nol figure prominently in his thinking. 

(U) The Vice President advised that :it was probable thal 
he discussed Joe Wilson at some point with National Security 
AdvisOJ~ Condoleezza R:ice, bul he had no recollection of discussing 
Valerie Wilson at all with her. He advised his thoughts were the 
same regardino Presidential Chief of s:a:f f Andre;..• Card - be 
probabl~ woul~ have discussed Joe Wilson ~ith Card, but not Valerie 
Kilecn. He said the same held true for Presidential Advisor Karl 
Rove - he probably discussed Joe Wileen with Rove, but would net 
have discussed Valerie Wilson with him. 

(U) The Vice President went o:-J ::o expJ ain his n:c.son f:cr 
believing he possibly discussed Joe Wilson with the latter three 
individuals. The Vice President stated that after he receiveE his 
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7:00 a.m. briefing at his residence from the CIA briefer, be 
travels to the White House where he joins the President for a daily 
CIA briefing which the President receiYes from either DCI Tenet or 
DDCl HcLaughlin. Chief of Staff Card and Dr. Rice are also present 
for these briefings, along with a Presidential briefer from the 
CIA. Normally, ""'hen the CIA's briefing is completed, the four, who 
are sometir:1es joined after the briefing by Hr. Rove, \'.'ill discuss a 
wide range of topics. At some point in time, after the Wilson 
issue had become ublic the Vice President recalls 

The Vice President sa1d he could not recall exactly when he had 
this discussion and who was present for it, but it may have been at 
one of the morning meetings. He said that it was possible lle had 
the discussion with the President pdor to the publication of 
Wilson's editorial on 7/6/03, but it probably occurred after~ards. 
It may have occurred early on Monday, 7/7/03 although he stated 
that he would not have discussed it ~o:ith the President on SW1dav, 
7/6/03, the day when he returned to 'f1ashington from Wyoming. • 
Additionally, the Vice President had no recollection of discussing 
Wilsons wife at any time with the President. 

(ll) Asked about any possible di scussior1s of ei theJ- of the 
Wils~ns with three high-ranking Department cf State employees -
Secret.ar·y of State Colin Po-...·e] l, Deputy Secretary of State Richard 
Armitage, or Undersecretary of State fer PoliticaJ Affairs Hare 
Grossman - the Vice President advised that he did not discuss 
either \•iilson or t'iilsons \l:ife with any of th'2 three men. He is 
also unaware oi any of his staffers having discussed the w: lsons 
with Grossnan, nor hiJ.ve any of the staffers told him about ]la·.ring 
any such dis-:ussior •. 

(U) Thereafter, the Vice President advised that he did 
not d:1ecuss either of the Wi1sons with Bush-Chene:y campaign NanageT 
t:en Mehlman. In response to this question, Vice President Cheney 
asked, Nhy would I talk to Mehlman about that? Ilowever, he 
stated that it was possible he or Scootex_- Libby had discus.s:ed the 
i\ilsons 1dth his fo:rmer press 8ecretary, l-1ary l-1atalin. The Vice 
President advised that after !.-.s. t-~atalin left her full-tims 
position with the White House, he continued tc consult w1th her on 
a variet:r· of. issues and it v;as not uncom:non fer him to reach out to 
her fer ajvice. He v.·ould normally consult with her prior to 
television appearances, particularly the talk shows, such as ''Meet 
the Press." He has no specific recollection of discussin3 Wilson 
or W:lso~s wife with Matalin, tut he said it was possible. 
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(U) The Vice President advised that he is unaware of 
anyone in the administration conducting any reoc~arch or completing 
a research project on either Joe Wilson or his wife. He advised 
that he never directed anyone on his staff to conduct such a 
project and no one advised him they were working on one. 

(U) Regarding his relationship with columnist Robe:rt 
Novak, the Vice President advised that he has k.novm Novak for a 
numbeL- of years. In fact, the Vice President stated that liovak had 
come to Washington even before the Vice President, whicb was q·'"i te 
a number of years ago. The Vice President also knew Novak's 1ate 
partner, Rowland Evans. However, despite the fact that the Vice 
President has knowr. Novak for a long time, he does not have a grea~ 
deal of co~tact with him. Vice President Cheney reiterated Ll;at he 
does not have routine contact with members of the press v:ho make 
inquiries of the Office of the Vice President - he leaves that. job 
to the staff. Therefore, he would not be taking telephone calls 
from Novak. He recalled being interviewed by Ncvak during the 
post-election trane.it.ion period b<:.cause Novak predicted, correctly 
in hindsight, that the administration was making a mistake in 
naming Paul O'Neill as Secretary of the Treasury. He has dcne 
severa} intervie\'.·s on Novak's televisio:-J show. He has never 
discussed ~ilson or ~ilscns wife with ~ovak and he l1as never teard 
Novak Epe<.k ::-.o anyone abcut either of the r:i1 sons. 

(Ul The Vice President advised that he ass~mes he 
disc~ssed Joseph i'HlE:on ·~:ith Scooter Libby when the issue of 
Wilson's trip to Niger first surfaced in the media. He docs not 
recall discussing Valerie Wilson with Libby prior to her naffie 
appearing in Novak's columr, on 7/14./03. Scooter Libby neve:t 
advised him ·of any conversation he had ~o:ith !-1arc Grossman fr::.:r, the 
State Department ab::>ut .:.roe Wilson and/or h'ilsons wife. Libbv a:::.so 
never told him about any conversation he had with former Whi~e 
House press secreta~· Ari Fleischer about the Wilsons. The Vice 
President advised that it would have been logical for Libby to 
brief the White House Press Office if inqui=ies about Wilson were 
being made to the OVP. He is not aware of any 1 unch mr~et ings cr 
discussions between Ari Fleischer and Scooter Libby, but it w~uld 
net surprise him if they bad been to lunch together at some tirr.e 
during Fleischer's White House tenure. 

(U) The Vice President advised that he ha:::i not rr.ade a:1y 
:nquiries about a ccntrac:ual arrangemen: which night have existed 
l:etwecn fermer Amba!::s.J.do:::- \•li lson and the CIA. He stated lhat it's 
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possible someone else m:ight have made such an inquiry, but he is 
not aware of any such request. 

(l') Vice President Cheney ad·.rised he was · aware, prior to 
the unauthorized disclosure of Valerie Wilsons identity in Robert 
Novaks newspaper editorial on 7/14/03, that Scooter Libby was 
speaking to reporters about Joseph Wilson and hie trip to Niger. He 
stated that Libby .,,as not required to clear every public statement 
and press contact because the Vice President had confidence in 
Libbys abilities and experience in handling such inquiries. 
However, the Vice President v:as generally aware of Libby's contacts 
with Walter P1ncus of the Washington Post but not aware of any 
other specific reporters with whom Libby had contact. hsked 
specifically about whether there was a media strategy developed 
within the OVP to counter t.he unfair implications raised by Wilson, 
the Vice President made it clear that the \-;hite House and the OVP 
were not tryin; to affirmatively generate coverage on this issue, 
but o,.,•ere m-:;rel y responding to media inquiries. 

(U) The Vice President is not ao,.,•are of any contacts 
Scooter Libby may have had with Robert Novak prior to the 
publicati-on of the Novak ne·,.;spaper column on 7/14/03. If Libby had 
sue~ conta=ts, he did not tell the Vice President about them. The 
Vice President was not advised by Libby that Novak had asked for an 
ou:.line of the chronology of hew the SOTU was prepared. 

(U) The Vice President advised that he believ0d he had 
ah1ays been the subject of unfavorable ~ress covera e bv NBC 
rc ortcr Chrie Matthews, 

The Vice President did not 
recall Matthews~ coverage of the Joe Wilson matter in the week 
following the publication of Wilson's editorial on 7/6/03 as beino 
a particula::: problem, but he acknowledged that it was possible. -
The Vice Presicent advised that he was not a"•are of any at tempts by 
Libby to complain to fuEcs \·;ashin:Jton Bureau chief Tim Russert 
about Chris J-:atthewB' coverag~and Libby did not discuss any such 
plan with the Vice Preeident. When asked if he had be~~ told of 
an:;r conversation that Scooter Libby may have had with [rim Russer!} 
Vice President Cheney said it was possible, but that ~e could not 
recall. He repE:ated that he had no specific 1·ecollcction of any 
l-eporters bein9 talked to by Scooter Libby prior to ,July 14. 
Finall}', the Vice President was not a·,.;are of any d1s:::ussions which 
Scoote1· Libby r:,ay have had v:i th Karl Rove about ,Joe \'ii 1 son or 
1-Jils:::ns wife, and Libby did not tell him of any such discuss:ons. 
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{U) Regarding the Presidential trip to Africa beginning 
on 7/7/03 and ending on 7/12/03, the Vice President did not recall 
discussing Joe Wilson with anyone traveling with the President on 
Air Force One or while the entourage was in Africa. The Vice 
President does recall talking to Dr. Rice about the CJA statement 
being prepared by George Tenet, v:hich \<:as eventually releasee on 
7/11/03. He :recalls that the Tenet statement addressed the Kilson 
controversy in several respects, to include rebutting several 
assertions made by Wilson about. the Vice President. The Vice 
President recalls DC! Tenet's statement admitting the CIA 
unilaterally decided to eend Wilson to Niger to check the 
Iraqi/Niger uranium allegation, and the Vice President had nothing 
to do with that decisicn. Additionallv, DCI Tenet's stateme~t 
indicated that neither the President n;r Vice President had Leen 
briefed on the findings of Wilson's trip, as Wilson asserted. 

(U) The Vice President cannot recall any specific 
discussion with Dr. Rice about Joe Wilsor. or Wilsoni3 wife. 'r-1 

1 He believes that the only person 
._rl':'i'='e"""":=s~p:-::o~) K:-:,C~" ..,...,~.1::"". L""~'z::' r,"""":=c~n~L,.,~ n~,c::-· ..,c~ ~e~: l.T" ·e=p,.r.-:::o:o;:n:"':'e~or. Air Fo rc c One or i r: Africa d u1· i ng 
the Pres1dential trio wae Dr. Rice. He docs not recall talk1no to 
the President during-the Africa trip. -

~Regarding DCI TE:n~t r s staterr.ent of 7/11(03 I t.hc 
I;1~~~i_d~~~ Y§t.~ed that to the best of his recollection, he did 
believe the CIA statement .,.,ent as far as it could haxc in 
cJ arifvinc the "16 words" controversv. I I 

Vice 
no~ 
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T e V~ce Presl ent reca e that components of the NIE, 
and some of the findings of the Wilson mission, and cables relating 
to it, were declassified and included in the statement, even thouoh 
the actual NIE was not declassified. -

(U} The Vice President advised that it was conceivable 
that he may have had discucsions about Joe Wilson during the week 
of 7/6/03 because the Tenet statement covered the bulk of the 
Wilson matter, namely that the CIA had dispatched Wilson to Niger 
on its own without direction from the Vice Presidenti 1-lilson's 
report confirmed there had been an approach by Iraq to Niger at one 
tine; and the results of Wilson's trip were not briefed to the Vice 
President. 

(Ull 

Ia stater-<ent Dr. 
~~R.~~c~e~m~a~td~,e~~t~o~tTt:1~e~p~r~e~s~s~~s~o~m-e~t~l~m~e-~s~a1~o~r~t~~l~}~.-a~,r~t~,e~r~t~h~e~·publ1cation of 
. the ~iilsor: edit.oria'l whel-ein she had said it had been a ''r..is~al:e" 
to include the "16 words" about the Iragi efforts to acquire 
urani urr. ir: the Pres :.dents SOTU. The Vice Presiden': acY..r.cv:l ed::::ed 
that Ari Fleische~- may have made a similar ackY\OWleagmer;t in a 
press "gaggle'' he be:ld tbe dav after Wilson's ~ditorial was 

I 

publiEOhed. I I 

~Vice Preeident. Cheney advised. that he nonnall)' 
receives a daily briefing from the CIA at the Vice fresiden~ial 
residence beginning at 7:0G a.m. Following that briefing, h~ joins 
the President in the Oval Office for an B:OO a.m. briefino. 

rcocter LlDDY norm:u1y plans t.O 

~----------------------------------~ 
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sit in on the briefings with him at the Vice-Presidential 
residence, but often cannot make it due to conflicts. They receive 
separate briefings on Saturdays. 

!~on Saturday, 7/12/03, the Vice President recalled 
fill ma.king thevttip to Norfolk, Virginia for the commissioning ceremony 

for the USS Ronald Reagan. He does not remember anything in 
·particular about the CIA briefing he received at the Vice­
Presidential residence that day. The Vice President was g i ven a 
series of documents to review, including several from the briefing 
that.day. With respect to the CIA. briefing document marked with 
OVP Bates Stamp number 1537, the Vice President acknowledged that 
it was his handwriting of the name "Wilson'' in the margin and on 
the face of the document. He noticed after further review of the 
document that it was similar to the previous documsnt he had seen 
regarding l'lilson•.s trip to Africa, but it was in a slightly 
diff~rent format. He.noted that the paragraph which is numbered 
six of the document referred to the report made of Wilson's trip by 
the CIA Reports Officer who debriefed Joe Wilson upon his return 
from 1Hger. The Vice President advised that a review of the 

{S'} dO<::\lrnent did not successfully refresh his recollection about the 
C!A brief~nguuon mt~eu mo:ningumcf u7/l7[9}u~ .mm~e,mu1?;:ted that re . 

Per OGA. document J.n questJ.on d.1d not appear to ~ -- ~JDUt looked 
like a type of document he may have kept. He as no specific 
memory of this document, and recalls no reason why he kept it. 

1 Ul J3~t~~st~~u::r~i~~3~r:~~d~~~9~00~~di~tp~~~~~~~t~h~~a~!n~a~v~ave 
received one of the two documents, or even the previously-described 
one from Scooter Libby, but he has no specific recollection of 
having obtained either one of them from him . . 

(U} The Vice President advised that he very clearly 
remembered the trip to Norfolk on 7/12/03 for the commissioning of 
the USS Ronald Reagan. He looked forward to making the trip for 
some time and was actually pleased that the President had declined 
the opportunity to commission the ship. He was particularly 
looking forward to spending time with former First Lady Nancy 
Reagan and some of his old friends from Yale University. He 
recalled that his wife and several members or his family made the 

· trip on Air Force Two with him for the ceremony. Initially~ he 
could not remember that Scooter Libby attended the ceremony with 
members of his family, ·but did seem to recall that · fact when he was 
advised that it wasl land he was attending 
with his father. 
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(U) The Vice President advised that after l~ir Force T>..-o 
arrived in Norfolk on the morning of 7/12/03, he believed that he 
and his wife went to the Ad:niral's house for breakfast where he met 
with Nancy Reagan. After spending time and visiting with her, the 
group went to the aircraft carrier for the co!Th:nissioning ceremony 
which took place on board the ship. He recalled spending sev~ral 
hours at the ceremon}' and he also reme:rbere the: he] icopter dee 
back tc ALe- Force 'f"v.·o for the short f1 ight bad~ to Washir:g::.cn. 

(U) The Vice President advised th.at it "'as possible -.,.;hile 
on the return fliaht, that he and Scoote~ Libbv diEcuooed media 
respo:-tses to inquiries regarding Joe \'illsons charges about the: use 
of fla"~>u:d intel1 igence. Though he cannot re:::all any specific 
conversation, he: would not be surprised tc learn ths.t he had such a 
discuss=..on with his Chief of Staff. The Vice Pres.:..d~nt adviEed 
that he sees Libby several times each day and the two have 
previously discussed communication strate:::;ies for reFpondin·~ to 
questions fro;r1 particular reporters. 

(U) Vice Prcsiden:: Cheney is familiar v:ith Glean Ke::sler, 
a reporter from the Washington Post, but he is not familiar ~ith 
MattlE!V: Coop<::r, who ·..;as ide::1tified as a reportE:::- f::-on Ti:-r1e 
Magazine. In handling press inquiries regardi:--.s Jor:: \•;ilEo::l, it is 
conceivable that he tc,skE:d Scooter Libby with this rc,spor:sJ.tilit]· 
rathe!- th::;,n OVP pres::_: secretary Cathie f·la::-tin. l1.s he mer~t:toned 
earlier, !ltartin handled rouUne press inquiries, .,.;hile Scooter's 
experience dictates that he assist 11:ith those press questions 
pertair.ing mon:: explicitly to foreign pol icy ar:d national sec~ni t.y. 
He stated that Martin was good in getUng thjn?s done and fc]Jo• .. :jll'::l 
throw;::-h Lut she d_id not have Libby's eY.pe:ricnce in c-srtain r:o1.:i.cy 
areas. Tbencofore, JJiL·by was the more appropric;,te person tc r.;r;swer 
those inquirie8. 

(U) The Vice Pres1dent said he does r.ot recall 
specifically, but it would be possible he disc~ssed the Wilson 
talking points with Libby aboard l'l.ir Force T'r:o en 7/:.2/03. Becat:se 
DCI Tenet's CIA sta:em~Gt had been released the prev1ous evening, 
Vice President Cheney would have expected there tc be: press 
inquiries abo·Jt it the followin9 day. H£c statej that he migl1t have 
dictated to Libby certain logical responses t.o the press ill~~lL ries 
which :-nay have been made regarding DCI Tenet • s stat emenL. Ee 
stated t_hat he does not recall Joe l'lilson's -y;ife or her a=:hl.iation 
\':ith the CIA ever beir;g a part of any media talku;g poin:.s atout 
1-:ilso:-~' s t"::ip to Nige1 because her er.1p.byment "'1.'<1S not an issue. He 
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cannot recall if he and Scooter Libby talked ab::>ut Valerie Wilsons 
CIA p8sition as a data point. 

(U) The Vice President advised he has no idea what 
Scooter Libby knew about Valerie Wilson on i/12/03. He does n2Jt 
recall if he told Scooter I,ibby about Mrs. ~H1son and he::­
emplo:'lnent at the CU·., or if Libby revealed t o the Vice Preside n t 
his independent knowledge about that fact. Tl:e Vice President 
repea~ed that he believed he first heard about Joe Wilson's wife's 
employ:nc n t in the telephone cor:verE'ation he had "'·ith DCI Tenet. Ee 
did not rccull hearing ar..ything e l ce abou t her un~il the Novak 
colum;l was l<ITitten 0~1 7/H. / 03 . .He stated that he had made tLe 
ha:1d•,,·:·i t tc :; notation about \';i lsons wife on the StL"":dav New York 
Tirr.es ne·.,·spaper f~·o;n 7/6/03, because he \\'as re:;:e:r0erlns hi s 
telephone conversation with Tenet in approximately June 2003, 
wherein the Vice Presider.t lea::::-ned for the fir.s: time of Valerie 
Wilson ' s position with the CIA. With respect t o the 7/14/03 ~ova k 
column, he had bee::1 giver: n :::> advance knowledgE: of t he subjec t or 
substance of the column, and he had no idea Nc-.-ak or any o the::.­
repor':er v:as working on et:ch a story. 

fLH ··· ······················· ·· ······· ···· ··· ··· ·········~Vice President c:1e:ney then reviev(d documr.-nLs ::::c:a:~:i.ng 
OVF B:;;tes Stamp Numbe:r·s 2[S2 a:1::;. 2893 which "''tc:l e '.::. wo pages of 
hamiv:: :i. tler: !n :..e ~ depi c t i n9 rr.:~ d:ia talking p c--ints pr;:·tain :i ng teo ... 7oe: 
Wilson. Al t hough the notes we r e not dated, he ~cb1o~lcdged Lhat 
t .hey appeared to hn·.re b<?en writt.en by Scocte.:· Libby. After 
revie·,:ing the notes, the Vice Pr-esident stated tha t. tbr~ tal k :':n:; 
point.:= in Lhe notes 1-e:.=eJ""l,b} e scm:e thing he woulc h a.v e said to Libty, 
b•.1'::. he car.not remember thr::: speci f ic:s of the c:c: Jvcre.:;t ion. Th<:: Vice: 
President ~tate3 aqain tha t he ~aE not aware o f whicl~ r0co~tcr , c~ 
reporte:::-s I we~·e work j 11'? with Sc:JOtRr I,ibby on C:VI ~ · espc:n~es to JoE: 
Wilson~ criticisms. The Vice President is not sur~ lf Mr. Libby 
f ollowed ur with th~ medi~ on ttes~ notes and talk~ng points as he 
doe s no t rec all wheth -::: r Libby rc:: po ~·ted b.:;.cJ.: to hirr. the r e sults of 
any cnr:t act wi t h reporters. 

~lH M riith respect tc tJ:e portio" of tr.e nc·tes containing 
the phras~~ep ba c kgro1.md," the Vice ['resicknt i ndicated lhat 
r.:r. Lihby alone \'lould be the judge of wh e ther cr n o t informa tion 
was to be presented to any reporters ~·ith that cavea':.. l1s a 
general r~le , the Office of the Vice President and the V~ce 
President h i mself try not. to b e c:-itical of ot:-.~r government 
agencies as it is not productive. His review of the Libby notes 
indicated to the Vice President that t~ey generally contain the 
same information in them as v:a!'O in the DCI 's st::~t. ement. 
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(U) The Vice President defined hie understanding of the 
ground rules he believed existed .for reporters' use of information 
provided by the administration. He stated that information 
provided on the record could be used by the media in their 
reporting and also attributed to the source who provided it. 
Furnishing information "on background" means the information could 
be used and attributed to an anonymous administration official. 
When working "on deep background" the information could be used by 
a reporter to fonn derivative judgem-2nts, but not quoted or: 
attributed to a source; and, finally, "off the record" means the 
inform,"!:: icn provided by a source could not be used. 

(U) The Vice President repeated that he ..,;as not familiar 
with a reporter from Time magazine by the name of t·latthe~· Cooper. 
The Vice President has no recollection of a mis1.L11derstanding 
between Scooter Libby and Time magazine wherein Libby had provided 
a quote relative to the Wilson matter to Time on the record and the 
quote, when published, was incomplete or truncated. The Vice 
President stated, apart from this instance, that would no t be the 
first time that has happened in journalism . He also stated he had 
no recollection that Time made a chanse to the article in its 
subsequent on-line edition and printeC. the entire q~ote f ror:-1 Libby. 
He also has no recollection of instructing Libby to .give the oame 
info~ma~ion tc Ncws~eek maqazine as he qave to Time in the interest 
cf baJ ance. Because he does not have a- very favorable Yie·,.; of 
Newsweek, the Vice President advised he could not conceive of 
giving such a direction, but stated it was possible he told Libby 
tc contact both magazines. It is also possible that Libby made 
these cont.&.c t s on his o'lm initiatiYe . 

(U) Vice President Cheney reiterated that Libbys 7/12/03 
hn.no·..vr i t ten notes look and sound 1 ike f]Orr,ething he: might dictate to 
Libby, but he cannot spe=ifically recall having dictated such 
instructio::1s to him on that occasion . The Vice President repeated 
that any decisions about Khet:he~- Libby I when tall-:ing to the rnedia' 
provides information "on the record" .or "on background" a1·e made by 
Libby himself. Finally, with respect to the Fall 2002 NIE, the 
Vice President did not believe he discussed it with Libby on 
7/12/03. The Vice President advised that if Scooter Libby had any 
discussior; with any reporters on 7/ 12/(13 upon his return hom 
Norfolk, VA, he must have viewed tbCt;e discussions as unremarkable, 
inaamC~ch as the Vice President wae. never tol d the outcome of any 
conversations, diseusE ions or inte:rviewE ,.:ith the mEdia by Libby. 
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(U) The Vice President believed he read the Robert Novak 
column in the newspaper on the day it was published, 7/14/03. He 
cannot recall discussing it, or any of its contents, with anyone at 
the time it was published. He did not pay any particular attention 
to Novake disclosure of the identity of Valerie Wilson, and he 
does not know how Novak might have received this information. He 
emphasized that it did not appear to him to be a:r. important or even 
relevant fact in the Joe Wilson controversy. 

(U) rihen asked his vie~<.· of former Arnbassad:n 1\ilcon, the 
Vice President described him as something of an aggravation. He 
also adYised that it is a bit hard for him to separate his feelings 
about Wilson from the 2003 tir:ce-frame of the publication of the 
various news articles, and from his view of Wilson n:y,..·, The Vice 
President advised that his biggest problem in the entire ~ilson 
matter has been the performance of the CIA. The Vice Presi.dent 
noted that he had a history of experie:J.ce with the CIJl., a!1d has 
been a consumer of CIA intelligence, ranging from his Line as a 
Conqressman when he served on the Houne Intel)iqence Comnittee, 
through his sen.rice as Secretary of Defense anc- current} y as Vice 
President. The Vice President described himself as a long-time 
admirer of the CI.Z, and its people and programs, but he 
chara~terized their performance in the Wilson matter as ''amateur 
hour." His mind-se~ about the entire issue led him to ~onder to 
himself about ;.:hat was going on out at r,angl ey. He also be: ieved, 
with respect to Joe Wilson, that Wilso~ has built a career on this 
niche, noting that he understood Wilson had juct ~ritten a book. 
He also saw him on television discussing the b~ok and it appears 
that sor:u:; of what r;i}8on ba:.= said has expanded c\·er t.ime. 

(U) The Vice President indicated that in the Julv 2003 
time-f!env::: he did not have the impression that .. Joe \hloon ~:as a 
partisan. His handwritten no:es on the 7/6/03 editorial about 
\Ulson's trip and the involvement of Wilsons ;dfe in the CIAs 
selection of Wilson was triggered by his recollection cf the prior 
telephone conversation he had with George Tenet, \·.'herein Ter:et 
identified Wilson's wife as an employee of the agency. The Vjce 
Preside~t also indicated that he never discussed the substanc~ of 
his call with Tenet with anyone prior to the p~blicat1on of Valerie 
h'ilsons identity in N·:•vak's 7/14/03 nev:spaper colt;rnn. 

(Ul Vice President Cheney advised that no cne ever told 
him that Wilson went to Niger because of his wife's CIA status and, 
in fact, the Vice President do9B not have any idea t0 this day wty 
Joseoh Wilson waE selected to go to Niger. He has never been 
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advised by anyone of the findings of the CIA's Inspector General 
investigation alluded to br DCI Tenet in their initial telephone 
call regarding Wilson. The Vice President advised that it is 
possible he and Scooter Libby discussed fo~~er Ambassador Wiloon's 
credentials for undertaking the mission for the CIA, but he has no 
specific recollection of such a discussion. Additionally, he does 
not recall any discussion with Libby of perceived nepotism 
associated with Wilson's selection for the CIA assignment. The 
Vice President believed, based on Joe Wi 1 sons past eervicc cu: an 
ambassador in the region, that his qualifications for the trip were 
"OK.~ However, the Vice President believed the CIA did not go 
about the mission in the right way. He assumed that Scooter Libby 
very 1 ikely shares his viev; of the CIA's handling o: the l-li1 son 
mission as "amateur hour." The Vice President believed it oossible 
that he and Libby discussed the rlilson tl-ip as some kind o( a 
junket or boondoggle, words which are to him S}uonymous in 
their meaning. However, h'2 has no solid recollection of any such 
discussion. 

(U) The Vice President advised that there was no 
discussion of "puehing back" on Wilson 1 s credibility by raising the 
nepotisn: icsue, and th-:::re v:as no discussion of using Valerie 
l'l'ilson 1 s employ·ment. with the C11•- in cOU.'1tering Joe Wilson's 
criticisms and claims about Iraqi efforts to procure yellowcake 
uraniur:t fro:n Niger. 

(U) The Vice President recalled the Gerald Ford 9Cth 
birthday party celebration at the White House on 7/16/03. He 
indicated that he was the host and organizer of the party ana :;.s 
-"ware tl:at both Federal Reserve Board Chair-nan !dar; Greenspar~ and 
nis \o:ife, NBC Ne-...-s reporter Andrea ,..1itchell, attended the party. 
Greenspan received ar1 award from the Gerald Ford Foundation. The 
Vice President could net recall any discussion that evening with 
Andrea Mitchell about the Wilson matter. He advised that he has 
lona known N1drea Mitchell and has been in attendance at numerous 
social functions with her in the past. He described her as a 
reporter v:ho does not mix business and social occasions. The Vice 
President cannot recall if Secretary of State rowell attended the 
party, but he advised he was sure there was a list available of the 
party attendees. 

(U) The Vice President a&:ised that during the pe~iod 
from the publication of Robert l\ovt.k's column on 7/14/03, until the 
Departrr.e:nt of Justice investigation "~>.'af' announced in late: 
Sep::erJ::e:t.-, he d::Jef not recall much, if any, discussion about former 
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ambassador Wilson and the trip to Niger. He has t:orne recollection 
of Deputy National Security Advisor Stephen Hadley providing a 
"back-grounder" to the press addressing Iraq/Ht•ID rratters. He 
recalled that this briefing occurred some time shcrtly a:ter 
declassif1cation of the October 2002 NlE. 

(U) The \'ice President learned of the in\•est~cation aL 
the same time White House Counsel Alberto Gonzales issued a 
document preservation order to all Hhite House employees directing 
that they prcse:t-ve any and all records relating to this matter. To 
the best. cf the Vice President's recollection, everyone in the 
White House was advised that because an investigation was under..:ay, 
the docur.,snts were to be preserved and employees should not discuss 
the investigation \l.'ith anyone else. J:...t that time, no c:1e came to 
him and told him of any discussion they had with Robert Novak 
regarding Valerie Wilson prior to the publication of Novak's 
column. r~o one told him at that time of talking to any reporters 
about Joe Wilson or Wilsons wife. 

(U) The Vice President advised that he became aware of a 
statement that White House press secretary Scott t-:~'Clellan rr.ade on 
9/29/03 i;; his daily press briefing, wherein tl.cCleilan atterr.pted to 
exonerate Karl Rove before the media ae a possible source of the 
leak to lbvak. The Vice President. was not happy ac:cut it, as i ':: 
appeared ttat the White House press offic'=' was putting down narkers 
for some individuals and not for others. Specifically, Vice 
President Cheney believed that fairness dictated that similar 
disqualifying statements should be made tc the 1r.edia on behalf of 
Libby and Elliot r~J:,rams o: the NSC, both of wh::m. wH e the 
speculative targets 0f leak allegations by the media that waek. 

(U) I I 

I He did not know if Scooter Libby 
L...,-i-n""'~"""dte_p_e_n_d'~"e-n-... :-c.'~"l ,-l-a~t-:-t-e-.m-p-:-t-e-a'~"· -:t-o_.ge~ the \';hi te Eouse press off:.. ce to make 
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a statement clearing him prior to discussing it with the Vice 
President. 

(U} Regarding his conversations with Libby about this 
time, although the Vice President has no specific memory of such a 
conversation, Libby may have told him he was not Novak's source. 
In any event, the Vice President did not suspect Libby of being 
Novak's source. He cannot recall Scooter Libby t.elljng him how he 
first learned about Valerie Wilson. It is possible Libl.Jy may have 
learned about Valerie Wilson's employment from the Vice President 
a~ter the Vice President's phone call ~ith George Tenet, but the 
Vice President has no specific recollection of such a 
conversation. The Vice President also cannot recall eve:· \\'aving 
Libby off, at a certain point in time, when Libby offered to tell 
him everything be knew about the Wilson matter. The Vice President 
has no recollection of Libby saying that he'd learned about Valerie 
Wilson from a reporter, nor does he have any recollection of Libby 
indicating that anyone else in the adrr,ir..istration knev• about 
Valerie Wilson's emplo:.{ment at the CIP.. Noreover, Vice President 
Cheney does not have any recollection of Libby indicating that 
reporters with whom Libby was speaking about t he Wilson matter, 
e·.·e1:: info::.t..eci. hi_m of Valerie ~;ilson's employment \>.' i':::h the Cil>. 

(U) The Vice President ~as then provided a doc ument 
bcar:i ng OVP Bates Stamp nurr.ber 002 518. This documF;nt. n;fl e c ted sorr,e 
hand printed talking points on the top half, and the rest of the 
document contained separate hand·..:ritten notes on its lm;er half, 
which tbe Vice President advised was his hand·.-n:iting. Tile Vice 
r::.-esident recognized this note f:~· orn a conversation he hao wJ th 
Scooter Libby after "l'~hite House press secretary N::Clellan ha::l 
issued ::.is September 2003 press statement clearing Rove as Novak's 
source . He recalled Libby presented the hand printed talking pointe 
to hir.1 as a suggested response to the rr.edia to be \Wed by f·l cClell an 
in an ef:'ort to clear Libby of ar.y invol vcm-::nt in the leak. The 
Vice P:-esident, during the interview, read al :::JUd the handwritten 
portion of the document. The Vice President stated t hat he could 
not decipher that part of his own band-..:.::-it.ten r!otes v:hich appeared 
to have been crossed out. He stated that the crossej out words 
might have been v:r it ten as "the Pres. ", h8v;eve::·, \'ice President 
Chenev advised he could not be certain and, in anv event , it had 
been ~rossed out . The Vice Presid~nt stated that.the portion of 
his hand•,.ritten notes ""'hich read in part, "· .. sacrifice the guy 
that wae asked to stick his neck in the meat grinder because of the 
in:::o~r.petence of others", was h is re(erenc:e to the effcrts of Libby 
who was forced to respond to nume:rc•us mcd1a inq>..1iries involving Joe 
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Wilson because of the incompetence of the CIA. The Vice President 
believed at the time that both Libby and Elliot Abrams were being 
left out there in the public eye as the alleged sources for Novak 
in the aftermath of McClellans public exoneration of l'~arl Rove. 

(U) The Vice President acknowledged that it was also his 
hand-..:riting in t.he left margin of t.he one-page note referrins t.o 
"Tenet" and "Wilson memo." However, he said his review of tr.at 
portion of the document did not ring a bell as to why he wrote 
those words. The Vice President could not recall exactlv when he 
wrote this note, but assumes it had to have been sometirn~ after 
McClellan's September 2003 press statement about Rove, and prior to 
a similar statement McClellan subsequently issued curing a press 
briefing denyi:1g any invol verr.ent in the leak on the pa1-t of either 
Libby or Abrams as Novak's sources. 

(U} The Vice President does not recall any member cf his 
staff, including Scooter Libby, meeting with New YOJ::k Times 
reporte::: Judith !'-~iller during the week of 7/7/03, just afte::: 
publication of Joe Wilson's editorial in the New York Times. The 
Vice President was familiar with Judith Miller and her reporting 
expertise in the area of weapons of mass destruction. The Vice 
President does recall some OVP discussion v:ith !>~iller abcr;Jl the key 
judge:n':;;nts of :.he Fall, 2002 N!E around the time of the 
declassification of the NIE. The Vice President recalled this 
time-frame; as being after Baghdad had falle:1 and the sc;arch was on 
in Iraq for weapons of r:1ass destructio::J.. The Vice President 
recalled that certain portions of the NIE had been declassified 
regarding WND, namely the surn.11ary judgment. portions ab::>ut Iraq's 
\IJeap:::ms of mass destruct ion and those parts of the body :Jf the 
overall NIE report which dealt with Iraq's efforts to procure 
uranium from Africa. 

(U} The Vice President described the declassification 
process stating that the President has the ultimate authority to 
declassif)' a document, with other declassification responsJbilities 
vested with those agencies having originally classified a given 
document. He also noted that the Vice President himself had 
declassification authority which comrnonly occurs when tw;:J different 
agencies cannot agree on the de::lassifica':.ion of cer:tain matters 
and the Vice President in essence referees the disoute. 1:..:: an 
examnle I I 
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I :n The Vice President advised he 
eventually made the declasslhcation decisj ons in those matters. 

(U) With respect to the NIE, questions had arisen about 
the President's decision to go to war with Iraq, so the White House 
had been in favor of declassifying the summary judgment portions of 
the NIE, and eventually made the decision to declassify them. The 
Vice President advised that be was unaware of arr b'ec~i 

those portions of the NIE 
prior occasions, i~cluding with the in 
the Fall of 2002 and in Secreta ~'_.~~._~~ .. ~~~~~~~~~--~ 
Nations rior to the Iraq war. 

Thercte>re, 
t e ec1s1on to ec ass1 y t e portions of the 
NIE mentioned above. The Vice President recalled again that after 
the declassification, Steve Hadley provided a background briefing 
and the Vice Fresident believed Comnunications D:rector Du.n 
Bartlett attended the briefing. When advised that the NIE 
declass:fied on 7/18/03, the Vice rresident state::,....... ....... .....,.......,. ........ ....;;; 

e:: a,·<::ified bC>fcre that date. He ~-ec<:tllcd 

~secret• declassification 
kept such a decision from 

there was neve~ any 
as he would 

(U) With respect to dissemination of tte intonnat:o~ 
contained in the NIE to the press, the Vice President aivised tha~ 
it is possible tc talk about something contained in a class:ficd 
document 'l':ithout violating the law regarding declassification. For 
e:xample, the Vice President has made numerous public s':.::t.':ement.s 
about Iraq's weapons of mass destruction which were based on and, 
in some cases tracked, hiF. reading of classified ir:fo::.•r.atic:1, 
ir.cl udino: the laE. However, he did not violate an\' relevant laws 
or rules- in making these statements because he did- not :t.·eveal the 
confidential sources or methods involved in gathering the 
classified information. Vice President Cheney advised that he 
believed it was justifiable tc rely en classified information to 
shape and infonr, ¥:hat cn'3 says publicly. He furthe~ advised that 
his own public statements at times tracked the NIE and were 
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P..ichard B. Cheney 
-----------------------------------------

,On 5/8/04 27 
.Pat<-----

informed by data within the NIE. Vice President Cheney believed 
this was a perfectly appropriate way to use the NIE. 

(U) The Vice President advised that no one ever told him 
of a desire to share key judgments of the NIE ~td th a news reporter 
prior to the NIEs declassification on 7/18/03. The Vice President 
advised that the only person on his staff who would have made such 
a request .,.,.as Scooter I~ibby who "''as familiar 't:itb the governing 
rules for utilizing the information contained in the NIE. Libby 
knew it was appropriate to use the information ir. the NIE 
derivatively, without attributing it to its source and without 
disseminating the actual NIE document itself. The Vice- President 
cannot specifically recall having a conversation ..... 1 th Scooter I,ibby 
during which Libby advised the Vice Pr~sident that he wanted to 
share the key judgments of the NIE with Judith Hiller. J..l though 
the Vice President cannot recall having such a conversation, if one 
did occur, he would have advised Libby only to use something if it 
was declassified. He believed Libby would have told him about any 
attempts to put something out to the media prior to its 
declassification and the Vice President cannot recall such a 
discussion. However, the Vice President does recall havin~ a 
conversation at some time with Libby ab::mt the NIE. 

(U) When a8k.ed if he ever had a convcn'.'ation · .. :it.h Scooter 
Libby wherein Libby informed the Vice President that certain 
mate:dal v:ithin the NIE needed to be declassified before it could 
be shared externally, Vice President Cheney advised that he does 
not recall. When asked if he ever advised Libby that the President 
had decided to declassify the NIE, the Vice President declined to 
answer in view of his concerns about sharing potentially privileged 
conversations between himself and the President. It was clarified 
fer the Vice President that he "V:as not being asked to com:ll'2nt on 
the substv.nce of his conversations with the President, tut rc..ther, 
only whether he ever told Libby that he had such a discussion with 
the President. In response, Vice President Cheney rEpeated his 
asse::-ticn that he must refrain from comment inJ to tl1e ir:vestigatcrs 
about a:1y private and/or privileged cc•nversaticns he r:1ay !:ave had 
with the President. 

(U} Finally, the Vice President reiterateci that it sho·..1ld 
be noted that a distinction existed in Lhc KIE betweer: intorrr,ntion 
located in the summary judgement portionR of the NlE a:1d these 
portions i~ the body of the report dealing ~ith Iraqi efforts to 
obtain urad urn from Africa. All of the summary judgement 
information in the tHE, about a wide ra:~ge of topics, was 
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-----------------------------------------

Richard B. Cheney 28 
.r"e -----

declassified, while only that part of the body of the NIE regarding 
Iraqi efforts to obtain uranium from Africa 'v.'as declasnificd, with 
the balance of the NIE remaining classified. 

(U) After the Vice President again mentioned that he was 
pressed fer time, two separate requests were made to Vice Preoident 
Cheney in an effort to assist the DOJVFBI investigation into this 
matter. First, an FBI waiver form was presented to the Vice 
President and copies were given to his attorneys. It was explained 
to Vice President Cheney that his signature was being sought on th0 
waiver form in order to release any reporters with whom the Vice 
President may have had conversations about the subject rratter of 
this investigaticin, from promises of confidentiality arising from 
any nlch convere:ations. Vice President Chr:ney ackno·.o:ledged receipt 
of the- FBis waiver form but declined to sign unti J his atton1eys 

·- have had sufficient time to review it. 

(U) Secondly, it 'l:as requested of Vice P:r-esident C~;ener 
and his lav.yers that all parties to this inter-view agree to refrain 
from any external discussion of this subject matter with any 
unauthorized persons. It was specifically requested that no 
discussions take place with other witnesses in this cas~ and that 
the classified nature of the subject matters discussed in this 
inter-vie·.,· be properly protected. In response to this spccie;.l 
request I the Vice Presidents attorney, Terr-y ODonnell r advised 
that he understood the FBis request, but said he cculd not rr,ake a 
binding cornmi tment to refrain from discm:sing the inter.ri(,;o.· with 
persons who may need to help him properly advise and reprPsect his 
cl j ent. The Special Counsel explained that it •:as important to 
e:1sure that everything be done to keep the recoJ 1 ec: imu; cf other 
witnesses from being influenced. 
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CHENEY OliTLINE (MAY 7. 2004) 

L....---______,JI .c.s~J 
s~T 

INITIAL OVERVIEW (ONE TO IWO HOUR COVERAGE) 

GET HIM TALKING IN HIS OWN WORDS 

TEST WHETHER .MU...LER AND N1E COMES UP WITHOUT PROMPTING 

DO WE THINK HE HAS SEEN LffiBY NOTES? 
CATHIE M NOTES? 

INTRO· 
. - . -/.· 

NOT INTERESTED IN POLITICS FOR PRURIENT REASONS ~ ~ 
~~--~ 

BUT DO NEED TO KNOW STATE OF MIND .:t;;. •. 

BOTTOM LINE: 

DOES HE KNOW WHO TALKED TO NOVAK ABOlJr WLLSON'S WifE? 

DOES HE KNOW ANYONE WHO TALKED TO ANY OTHER R.EPOR TERS 1\00UT ...<h 
WILSON'S WIFE BEFORE flJLY 14? 

AFfERJULY 14? 

r ~~i' 
GENERAL WU.SON RELATED QUESTIONS: wf',-- " '- { . 

WilEN LEARNED .ABOUr WILSON'S ROLE EVEN If NOT NMfE? ~ ¥: ~~ )-- . ~;jl..,;... ;~.--~ .. :_ 
WHENLEARNEDNAME? ~ r-:-t ~ t LJ.._ . ' ~ ?4--. ~~ fc:'.4-""_,-

flf?t-,{ ...... 0. '"""" - . 
2002? 

~~~ 1:-t~~) L wi.u ~. 
2003? ,.. (/ 

WHEN LEARNED ABOUT WILSONS' WIFE? FROM WHOM? J r +- /!L.~#. < 
Iff~· ;4.--l .~ .-t; ~ . ~ .. ~ 

MARCHOJ ~ r-~....4 ~ w-, -'-jA--·~ 
[VP AND LIBBY VISIT PRIOR TOW AR 
WILSON HAD BEEN ON CNN 
ANY DISCUSSION OF WILSON TRIP?] 

I 
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APRIL OJ 

MAY03 

MAY 6· KRI - STOF PIECE 

JUNE OJ 
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RUMSFEW? A 
WOLFOWITZ? tlo 

ARMITAGE?- ..t-b ~ : 

GROSSMAN? - d)t> ~ ~ 

ANY RESEARCH DONE ON WILSON, WILSON'S TRIP OR WILSON'S WIFE? 

VP HAVE ANY RELATIONSHIP \VITI) NOVAK? ,k.L /......._ t1,...Gc fl-.. • ~ • . 
~~ 4Gc~?~~~- ~ 

Sl'EAK? L ~ .,~r;;;_, .. ~ .- fl J tJ ~- ~ /...-.. ,l.o:._ 41.-­

/V~. 
GO TO NOVAK FORUM? 

LIDBYRELATEDQUESTIONS tk... ;J!~,,-1--;----4. 
WHEN DISCUSSED WITH LIBBY? Jk{ ~ ~ h tlf 

RE: WILSON GENERALLY 

RE: KRISTOF? 

[LIDBY NOTES: SHOW? 
JUNE NOTES RE: FUNCTIONAL 
OFFICE AT CPD] 

RE: PINCUS 
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DISCUSSED JUNE INR? 

EXHIBIT 

WHEN DISCUSSED 4/03 CIA REPORT? 

EXHIBIT 

OTHER CIA DOCUMENTS? 

JUNE 9 DOCUMENTS 

WHEN FIRST SAW? 

WHAT CAUSED? 

MULTIPLE COPIES 

WHO DISCUSSED WITH? 

LffiBY? 
HANNAH? 

IOENTlFY HANDWRITING? 

1456 
1538 [later) 
1552 
1588 
1784 

3 FAXES ON JUNE 9: 1:19PM; 2:42PM: 3:53PM 

1445-1465: Heiden production contains document dated 6/9/03 from Hannah to 
VP transmitting 3/03 CIA report: 

1456: handwriting on p. 7: "Did CL\ have it in their document?" 

1472: same document from Cathie Martin production [header also from 
CIA 6/9/03] 

1475: p. 2: underline and asterisk near section about Wilson (did not 
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name Wilson) 

1480: p. 7 also underlined in section that refers back top. 2 

1552: ~\Vilson~ handwritten on copy of CIA nport 

1588 -"Joe Wilson" written on cable 

1784: on CIA rtport handwritten "Joe Wilson [print] 
Wilson [script]" 

WHEN DISCUSSED WILSON COLUMN? 

COI.UMN Wffil IlANDWRilTEN NOTES? 

JULY 6 WILSON OPED 

WHERE WERE YOU? 

REACTlON? 

UPSET? 

WHO DISCUSSED WITH? 
At< c '771~€ y P !.s ;/on;~ r 
WHEN WROTE NOTES ON ARTICLE? 

ASK FOR ORIGINAL 

WIN IN SAFE? 

JUl.Y 6 ANNOTATED 

"Have they done this sort of thing before?" 
"Send an Amb to answer a question?" 
"Do we ordinarily send people out pro bono to work for 

us?" 
"Or did his wife send him on a junket?" 
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[IF WROTE RIGHT AWAY: 

SO KNEW ABOUT WILSON'S WIFE BEFORE 
NOVAK? 

HOW?] 

[IF WROTE LATER ? 
WJ/Ci2-£ 7:>lP ;JtfhP.!tPt2. ~.,/{~ F~ u 
WHY WAIT UNTlL LATER TO WRITE? 

WHAT NOT WRITTEN ABOUT IT THAT LEARNED 
LATER?] 

ASK FOR ORIGINAL VP ARTICLE 

HANDWRITING ON ORIGINAL PAPER? 

IS THIS FROM WYOMING1 

WRITTEN ON PLANE 

[DO NOT ASK WHAT DOES «WK" MEAN?] 

CUT OUT WITH PENKNIFE 

SHOWN TO ANY ONE ELSE? 

UNDERLINING: 

WHO DID ThE UNDERLINING? 

DISCUSS WITH LIBBY ANY CONVERSATIONS HE HAD WITH 

'fo.,r: tPf2- trflk{l5 7 GROSSMAN? 

.4v.l _ _.ua J/£fJCY . 

1
, __ 

1 
err~ ~· / ARIFLEISCHER? 

[DAVID ADDINGTON?] 

;t,&~r 
EVER DISCUSS WITH YOU WHETHER WILSON BROKE mjcONTRACT 
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BY TALKING ABOUT TRIP 

EVER TALK ABOUT PAPERWORK HE WOULD FILL OUT 

Li?~k~t~ 
DISCUSS LID BY CONVERSATIONS WITII NOVAK - - ~ ~ 

DID NOVAK ASK LIBBY FOR OUTIJNE OF~~ WHICR 
STATEOFTHEUNIONPREPARED po ~ ~-

RUSSERT CONVERSATION 

~-HRIS MATIHEW~OVER THE TOP? 

TICKED OFF ABOUT IT? 

SCOOTER TICKED OFF? 

SCOOTER TELL YOU HE WAS GOING TO COMPLAIN To!tys~'fl bS 
ABOtJI1SHRIS MATTIIEW~COVERAGE f.&~ 1 

. II ' • _..A. /2;-.. I; 
TElL YOU HE MADE THE CALL? ~. 

TELL YOU~USSER'!i TOLD HIM ANYTHING 

JlJLY 7 TO JULY 14 

ANY DISCUSSION ADOUT~USSERTI 

ANY DISCUSSION ABOUT NOVAK? 

ANY DISCUSSION ABOUT ANY CO 
HAD WITH PRESS? 

WITH NOVAK? 

DISCUSSION WITH ANY PERSONS ON AFRICA TRIP RE: 

-1 ? ~1 

~ 



RICE - J w...c/,..., -;;:_{} ~ . 

POWELL - ).AJ 

BAR I LETT l.b 

FLEISCHER ,<h 

GONZALEZ /.J..() 

DISCUSSION WffH CATfill( MARTIN ABOUT WILSON'S WIFE? 

CATHIE TELL YOU THAT WILSON'S WIFE WORKED AT CIA? 

[IF DOES NOT RECAUA: CATIUE MARTIN SAYS THAT HARLOW 
IS GETTING CALLS FROM ANDREA MTlCHELL AND 
DA VTD MARTIN- IT IS AGREED lHAT SCOOTER LIBBY 
WlLL RETIJRN CALL] 

[IF NOT, RECALL THAT CATHIE MARTIN COMPLAINED 
TI IA T SI IE WAS SUSPECTED OF TALKJGN TO MARTIN OR 
MITCHELL; CAME UP AT MEETING CHAIRED BY HADLEY 
IN THE MORNING1 

KNOW IT ALREADY? 

ANY REACTION? 

AIR FORCE lWO: 

MORNING BRIEFING 

DOCUMENTS 

DID YOU HAVE TIJLY 12 DOCUMENT FROM CIA WITH YOU? 

\\THY? 

WHAT ELSE KEPT? 

~ 1. -~~. lf.7: "prepared by CIA . uJ-f ~ ~ I J ~,... . Received 7/12103" [document similar to the 3/03 rep~~~-

~---~y-Vr· ~ i-1 



1538: "Wilson?" written on copy of OA report 

. l 
WHOSE HANDWRITING? 

Underlined 1999 trip 

Underlinrd NIE . . .d~ {1.--

/" 
~ 

---.J\ l...lr~ 
STATE 0}' KNOWLEDGE THAT DAy K v 

AT TillS POINT DID YOU KNOW THAT REPORTERS WERE DISCUSSING 
WILSON'S WIFE? ~ . (}....( . •• 

I 
WHAT DID SCOOTER TELL YOU ABOUT HTS CONTACTS WTTII 

REPORTERS? ~~~ 

SCOOTER DISCUSS ANY CONVERSATJON VllTH TIM RUSSERT WITH 
YOU? 

DISCUSS ROVE CONVERSATION WITH NOVAK? 

DID YOU KNOW ABOUT WILSON'S Wil~?t r~LP. 

DISCUSS WHAT TO SAY ABOUT WILSON'S WIFE? ~ ~ 

THOUGHT IT OK FOR HIM TO TALK ABOUT WILSON'S \\1fE? . i ~ -

[BELIEVE IT CLASSIFIED?] ~ w~ T _p-i:f._-
~'f~F· 

ANY DISCUSSION WITH SCOOTER LIBBY ON AIR FORCE TWO ON WAY 
DOWN? 

WHAT SAID? 

WHO WAS LIBBY TO TALK TO? 
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[2892] 

(2893] 

WHAT TO SAY? 

WHY LIBBY NOT CATIIIE MARTIN') 

EXHIBIT 

Mags: Deny Wilson-VP link 
Ou record? 

On record @ [crossed out] 

[continues with on record discussion ofVP asking Qs about Niger) 

WHY OFF RECORD? w-~ 
VP [crossed out : did not know any1hing) 

Written above (UI unaware Joe Wilson] 
trip and didn't know about until 
this year when became public 
after SOTU 

Deep background 
Only written record ofWJ.lson 
trip included statement that "former 
PM of Niger saying he had 
been approached by 
Iraqi officials in what he believed 
to be an effort to acquire 
uranium in 1999" 

Didn't see until recently 
saw NIE last fall, which 
I took to be authoritative on right [on record] 

Deep background as admin officials 
Give straight report on NIE 
[UI] report said 
Vigorously pursue 

WIIA TARE REFERENCES TO DEEP BACKGROUND MEAN? 

WHY NOT ON RECORD? 

10 



[DO SOFTLYI NOTE: VP TELLS HIM TO GIVE STRAIGHT REPORT ON NIE 
"VIGOROUSLY PURSUE" 

HAD lT BEEN DECLASSIFIED? 

lF 1T HAD BEEN DECLASSIFED WilY "DEEP BACKGROUND"??? 

WILSON REPORT: HAD THAT BEEN DECLASSIFIED? 

DID LIBBY GET BACK TO YOU ON H1S CONVERSATIONS WITH REPORTERS? 

WHAT DID SCOTfER TELL YOU HE SAID TO: 

COOPER 

KESSLER 

MILLER 

MJTCHELL 

THOMAS 

[SOMEWHERE: GET OUT THAT ISSUE DID NOT KICK UP AGAlN AFTER JULY 
UNTIL SEPTEMBER INVESTlGA TION] 

CHENEY VIEW OF WILSON 

PARTISAN 



-~ 

JULY 16 FORJ? BIRTHDA~ 

I 1 ~ . -. ~AMITCHELL 

. , . . 

v~~ ... · . 12 

~ 



CHELL 

RT /. ~ PER 
SSLER 

OMAS 

liT ANY DISCUSSIONS ~_11_: jt~P~JRTERS WHERE 

r~~~E? WJL~r;sW'(' 
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CLEARINGS 

HOW COME TO PASS THAT McCLELLAN CLEARS LIBBY TOO? 

DID YOU CALL CARD? 

FROM WYOMING · 

SCOOTER CALL CARD? 

ANY CONCERNS ABOUT HOW CATEGORICAL CLEARING IS? 

14 



MmATGruNDERDOC~ENT 

"Has to happen today" 
'"CaJl out to key press saying same thing about Scooter as Karl''' 
"Not going to protect one staffer and sacrifice the guy fthe Pres'? He has?) 

' t was asked to stick his neck in the meatgrinder because of the 
ompetence of others" .)lui 

-\Y ~ \ / : TWAS MEA TGRINDER SCOOTER STUCK NECK IN' [PRESS]
1
, 

vi' .JI )- ~ -~ r rs "STICK THE NECK IN THE MEAl'GRINm:R" 1 j j v t ,~ll"'~~ WAS THE INCOMPETENT> [TENET" SOTU PEOP~• ~S PEOPLE] 

0 y WHAT IS THE CROSSED OUT LANGUAGE .# 
r' \ WHO GIVEN TO? ,, ~/f 

LIDDY LANGUAGE FOCUS ON '11-IE "CLArslFIED" QUALiFIER 

"WILSON TENET MEMO": WHO WROTE7 

WHATDOESTHATMEAN? 

CAN WE HAVE ORIGINAL? 

MAYBE: 

OCTOBER 12 WASHINGTON POST ARTICLE 

7/12 Wa5h Post reports ~n 10/12) that senior administration official on July 12 told Post 
that administration did not pay attention to trip because it was a boondoggle set up 

15 



by Wilson's wif~ an analyst on weapons of mass destruction. Author notes that 
wife's name not mentioned, purpose seemed not to be to generate an article but seeking to 
discredit Wilson 

'1. 

b5 

KNOW WHO P1~s~ ~lNG TO' ~ y 
,/IJ TO GIVE TO PRESS / rt:~ {;, ; -#\ 

ptlf. JUDITii MillER ~ (' ( ~ ~ ' / . ? 1 . ~t/ y LffiBY RAISE ISSUE RE CLASS~TI~Npr ~ ~'f 
~fr . a.v-~ ,,J. TALK TO POTUS ONCE OR TWICE-a. f p ~· 
• M J?' ,.'a/'· DISCUSS CONVERSATIONS WITH AllDINGTO~ L r::: 
~ (/!,)' NOTF~ TAKlNG AND DOCUMENT PRESERVATION ' J qo-((J ') ~ f 

~~ .~;1'1 
~~~ 
t~~ 

HIS NOTE TAKING AND KEEPING 

DO WE HAVE ALL DOCUMENTS? 

b5 
A W ARf~NESSS OF INVESTIGATION 

AWARE OF SUBSTANCE OF SUCH INTER ~lEW~ PIMONY? 

GETWAIVERFORMSIGNED ~~ 

~ 
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